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White, John 

Sent: 16 December 2008 16:19 

To: VVhite, John 

Subject: RE: Gosport inquests 

Dear John 
Thanks for this. I will consult with my colleagues and get back you. We do appreciate the time and effort you 
have already expended on this with no remuneration. 

i Code A i 

Peter Walsh 
Chief Executive 
Action against Medical Accidents (AvMA) 
44 High St 
Croydon 
CR0 1YB 

Tel:+44,_(._0.). 20 8688 9555 
Code A e-rnail: i ........................ 

Visit our website: http://www.avma.org.uk/ 

Forthcoming AvMA Events - for full details visit our web site: 

***Medico-Legal Issues in Oncology- 4 December 2008, Woburn House, London*** 

***AvMA Christmas Drinks Reception - 10 December 2008, The Cumberland Hotel, London*** 

***Clinical Negligence: Law Practice & Procedure - 5-6 February 2009, Austin Court, Birmingham*** 

***AvMA Referral Panel Training Module: Expertise, Expectations & Commitment: Preparing to 
Become a Clinical Negligence Practitioner - 10 February 2009, Woburn House, London*** 

***AvMA Referral Panel Training Module: Supervision - Is There a Paradigm? - 25 February 2009, 

Woburn House, London*** 

***The 3rd Annual NHS Complaints & Redress Conference - 11 March 2009, Manchester Conference 
Centre*** 

***AvMA Charity Golf Day - 18 June 2009, Isle of Purbeck Golf Club, Dorset*** 

***Annual Clinical Negligence Conference - 19-20 June 2009, Bournemouth International Centre*** 

This e-mail and any attachment is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s) and may also be privileged, its unauthorised use, storage, 
copying or disclosure is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all paper and electronic copies and inform the sender 
by return e-mail. Intemet communications are not necessarily secure and therefore AvMA does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of 

this message. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not represent those of AvMA unless specifically stated. 

Action against Medical Accidents is a registered charity, number 299123 and also a company limited by Guarantee, number 2239250. Registered 
offices: 44 High Street, Croydon, Surrey CR0 1YB. 

16/12/2008 
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From= White, Johni ............................... ~i~-~." ........................... 
Sent-" 15 Decembe~200glS~-I2 .................................................... 

To-’ Peter Walsh 
Subject= Gosport inquests 

Dear Peter 

Re Gosport inquests 

I am returning to you with the promised update. Unfortunately its not very good news overall. I have attached 
a note for you to consider. Overall I am really quite stuck. Its difficult to see that without any resources and 
given the responses from the families involved that we can have much impact on the inquest. 

I am around tomorrow, aside from a meeting early afternoon, if you would like to talk it through. 

Sorry its not more encouraging. 

Best wishes 

New name, broader horizons 

As from Monday 15 September, Blake Lapthorn Tarlo Lyons has shortened its name to Blake Lapthorn. Find out more on our website at 
www.bllaw.co.uldbroaderhorizons 

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority whose rules can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination 
or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email 
completely from your system. 

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no 
responsibility or liability for such content. 

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping 
all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of 
viruses. 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 

16/12/2008 


